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Mastercreation TFS

From: Jogeswar Sahu
Sent: 27 May 2024 13:31
To: Mastercreation TFS
Cc: Rakesh Medhekar; binu.balachandran; Parag Pandey; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp
Subject: RE: Quotation approval - MM Thakkar (Monsoon Shed)

Dear Omkar, 
 
Please review below mentioned supplier details. The supplier currently showing Disabled in system. Kindly active to PO process. 
 

 
 
Regards, 
Jogeswar 
 
 
 

From: Rakesh Medhekar <rakesh.medhekar@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 27 May 2024 12:25 
To: Jogeswar Sahu <jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: FW: Quotation approval - MM Thakkar (Monsoon Shed) 
 
Dear Jogeswar, 
 
PFA.. Quotation against PR No. 000165. 
 
 
Thanks & Regards 
Rakesh Medhekar 
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From: Rakesh Medhekar  
Sent: Wednesday, May 8, 2024 1:16 PM 
To: Benjamin Yejman <yejman.benjamin@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Abhijeet Saxena <abhijeet.saxena@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Quotation approval - MM Thakkar (Monsoon Shed) 
 
Respected Sir, 
 
Every year, we install a monsoon shed outside our stores to protect materials and scrap from the harsh monsoon conditions. We have received a quotation from MM 
Thakkar, who successfully installed the shed last year. The quotation is consistent with last year's pricing. 
 
The purpose of this email is to request your approval to proceed with the necessary activities through SAFAL. 
 
PR No – TFSPL-2425-00165 
 
 
Thanks & Regards 
Rakesh Medhekar 

 
 


